

**June PTO Meeting Minutes**  
**Monday, June 2nd, 2014**

Meeting called to order at 6:08 PM by Tammie Ciszewski. Motion made to accept treasurer's report by Tracy Maxie and second by Tracy Jansen.

**Principal's Message:**

- No message

**President's Message:**

- The carnival is Friday. Let's hope for good weather.

**Committee Reports:**

- **Market Day**
  - Last order for the year
  - Will continue for 2014-2015 school year
- **6<sup>th</sup> Grade Committee**
  - Field trip is Monday
- **Creek Crawl**
  - Voting for t-shirts is ongoing and winner will be announced at carnival.
- **Skate Night (no report)**
- **Box Tops**
  - Continue to save Box Tops over the summer.
- **Campbell's Soup Labels**
  - We sent in over 3,000 labels – continue to save and send them in
- **Tyson Project A+ (no report)**
- **Coke Rewards**
  - Need help entering Coke rewards into website
- **Kindergarten Orientation**
  - There were 42 families at orientation
  - It went well
- **Dr. Seuss Night (no report)**
- **Basket Raffle (no report)**
- **Spaghetti Dinner (no report)**
- **Assemblies (no report)**
- **Carnival**
  - Will be happening this Friday
  - We have lots of volunteers and everything is looking good
- **Spring Play**
  - It was a very well-run play
- **Spirit Wear (no report)**
- **Memory Book**
  - Books will be delivered Wednesday June 3<sup>rd</sup> to students
- **Teacher Appreciation**

- \$700 was asked for approval for Teacher Appreciation. Motion made by Mandy McCumber and second by Tracie Maxie. Vote was unanimous.
- **Entertainment Books (no report)**
- **Cousin Subs Fundraiser**
  - We will be changing the name of this fundraiser to Restaurant fundraiser.
  - We are looking at having a restaurant fundraiser once a month
  - \$98 was raised from the Qdoba fundraiser in May.
- **Book Fair**
  - Went well
  - Need a co-chair for next year to take over for the following school year.

### Old Business

- Chinooks Game
  - Flyer is out. Tickets are picked up at the game
- PTO Social
  - Not as well attended as hoped for. Will discuss next year if we will be doing again.

### New Business

- **Ice Cream Social**
  - Something to discuss if we want for next year

### Open Discussion:

### Motion to Adjourn:

- Tracy Maxie made a motion to adjourn meeting at 6:23 seconded by Paula Knepprath, passed unanimously.



Like us on  
**Facebook**

Check us out on [Facebook!](#)

# Poplar Creek PTO